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From: Randy Seaver

To: Director@HoB

Cc: Alan Casavant; jbicknell@Biddefordmaine.org
Subject: RE: Public access

Date: Thursday, August 27, 2015 1:44:28 PM
Attachments: Biddeford Economic Development 2015.docx

Eco Devo Presentation 07 31 15 for 08 03 15.ppt
Governor"s bullet points.docx

Industrial Parks Brief.pdf

Main Street Brief.pdf

@District Brief.pdf

It's one thing to let "local people” know about an event that is happening. It's quite another to ask for talking points
and a press release for a media anoouncement three weeks in advance.

Regardless, | am finished. Please find attached the information | promised. Use it as you see fit.
Best,
R

CONTACT FOR THE GOVERNOR:
Nicole Desjardins

Scheduler, Office of the Governor
207-287-3540
Nicole.desjardins@maine.gov

From: Director@HoB [mailto:director@heartofbiddeford.org]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 1:30 PM

To: Randy Seaver 1414
Cc: Alan Casavant
Subject: Re: Public access

Hi! We do have to start mentioning that this event is happening otherwise local people will not put it on their
calendars. Due to your vast experience in this area, | am politely requesting that you let us know what we should say
about this event publicly.

If my question implied anything other than that, | apologize.

-Delilah

> On Aug 27, 2015, at 1:27 PM, Randy Seaver <Randy.Seaver@powereng.com> wrote:

>

> Delilah:

>

> It has become abundantly clear to me that you (maybe others) are determined to ignore my professional advice
regarding media/press for the Sept. 19 event.

>

> Issuing our talking points publicy more than three weeks in advance hardly allows an opportunity to build
excitement for the actual event.

>

> | have assembled economic data from both cities, which I will forward to you under separate cover. | have also
sought out specific information regarding the bridge, the RiverWalk project (cost sharing construction,timeline, etc.)
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I have yet to hear back from Alix, Bill, Gregg and Bob, but the e-mail to them was sent less than an hour ago.
>

> Attached to the economic data e-mail, | will forward you the contact information for Nicole Desjardins in the
Governor's office. | will leave it up to you to coordinate with her regarding the governor's appearance, talking
points, etc.

>

> | am more than happy to hand off this entire mess. | have neither the time nor the inclination to continue a battle
that, frankly, isn't worth my effort. | have actual clients that pay me and respect my professional advice, they
deserve my time more than someone who is going to constantly ignore my advice without paying me for my
services.

>

> Good luck with your event. My follow-up e-mail will be in your in-box shortly.

>

> Best,

>

> Randy

> From: Director@HoB [mailto:director@heartofbiddeford.org]
> Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2015 1:06 PM

> To: Alan Casavant; Randy Seaver 1414

> Subject: Public access

>

> Hi Alan, Roger H invited me to be on his show next Wednesday at 1 PM to talk about the river jam festival. He
said | could bring others and | suggested having you come on to talk about the two cities one River Festival as well.
Maybe we should have both mayors?? Please let me know if you are available and interested, and what you think w
out Don being invited.

>

> Randy, would you be able to share a press release or bullet points that you would like us to speak on regarding the
two cities one River event?

>

> Thank you,

>D

>

>
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